Vozd St. Pierre

From: Scott Laird <lairdco@cutbankschools.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 10:52 AM

To: 'John Shepherd’; 'Jamie Stevens'; 'Mike White'; Melissa Han; Voyd St. Pierre; ‘Mike
Schmidt'; 'David Ray'

Subject: RE: District Volleyball

We will be holding our 1B meeting that Friday morning, so if they are any items you want on the agenda let me know by
next week.

Thanks
Scott Laird

From: John Shepherd [mailto:john.shepherd@choteauschools.net]

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Jamie Stevens <jstevens@greatfallscentral.org>; Mike White <Mike.White@shelby.k12.mt.us>; Scott Laird
<lairdco@cutbankschools.net>; Melissa Han <melissah@rockyboy.k12.mt.us>; Voyd St. Pierre
<voydsp@rockyboy.k12.mt.us>; Mike Schmidt <mschmidt@fairfield.k12.mt.us>; David Ray
<david.ray@conradschools.org>

Subject: District Volleyball

Attached is some information regarding district volleyball at Choteau Nov 1, 2.

Let me know if you see anything that concerns you - more information will be sent as we get closer to the date

John Shepherd

K-8 Health Enhancement
JH/HS Athletic Director
Choteau Schools

(406) 590-2000



